

BRAD MARSICEK

Partner

Goosmann Law Firm MarsicekB@GoosmannLaw.com Direct: (402) 502-8815 Office: (402) 280-7648 The Advent Building 17838 Burke Street, Suite 250 Omaha, NE 68118 www.GoosmannLaw.com

Omaha Partner Brad Marsicek comes from a distinguished diverse background of transactional and litigation legal experience that allows him to be one of the go-to Nebraska and Iowa divorce and litigation attorneys in reaching a fair outcome. Over the past 15 years Brad has helped business owners, professionals, and those seeking to preserve their parental rights or secure the best interests of their children. He understands that his clients have worked hard to earn their assets, income and retirement and he works diligently to support those seeking to achieve a fair and equitable outcome in their divorce.

Brad's mediation practice is primarily focused on using his experiences as a family law litigator and helping people navigate these troubling times to meet a mutually beneficial agreement outside of court. His services include parenting plans and financial mediations in divorces. He also provides collaborative divorce services by facilitating divorce agreements and drafting of necessary paperwork that reflects a jointly reached agreement.

Brad has an intricate understanding of the litigation process, knowledge of the local judges, and understanding of business and financial affairs of higher income clients. He has a diverse legal experience in divorce/custody litigation, general civil litigation, real estate, and insurance. Whether you are looking to have to an amicable resolution in a divorce mediation or seeking justice in your civil litigation matter, Brad Marsicek is ready to be the vigilant ally at your side.

Education:

University of Nebraska College of Law, Lincoln, NE, 2007 - Juris Doctor

o CALI Excellence for the Future Award: Mental Health Law Seminar

University of Nebraska-Lincoln, Lincoln, NE, 2003 - Bachelor of Arts

Bar Admissions:

State: Nebraska and Iowa

Awards & Recognitions

Super Lawyers Rising Star 2017, 2020



Additional Education and Training:

Nebraska Mediation Association Basic and Family Law Mediation Courses.

ABA/NITA Family Law Trial Advocacy School

Employment:

<u>Alfred P. Benesch & Company</u>, Omaha, NE / Chicago, IL **Public Projects Manager**, May 2022- October 2022

• Provided legal services and project coordination of large-scale public projects. Responsibilities included real estate title research, overall project review and coordination, contract negotiation, and drafting of contractual agreements between corporate and public entities.

<u>Cordell Law LLP,</u> Omaha, NE

Senior Litigation Attorney, Lead Litigator – 2015 to May 2022

- Substantial first chair trial experience with over 40 contested family law (divorce/custody) trials and numerous contested motion hearings and evidentiary hearings.
- Significant experience with mental health, real estate appraisal, business valuation/financial experts.
- Top 3 firm wide attorney in 2021. 2018 and 2021 Top Regional Attorney. Runner-up Top Regional Attorney 2017, 2019, 2020.

<u>Marsicek Law LLC, </u>Omaha, NE

Owner and Managing Attorney, 2013 - 2015

- Responsible for opening and operating a small solo-practice law firm based in downtown Omaha.
- Represented clients in family law (divorce/child custody), personal injury, business/civil litigation, landlord-tenant, and miscellaneous civil legal matters.

Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services, Lincoln, NE.

Contract Attorney/Hearing Officer, 2013 /2015

- Contract Attorney and hearing officer for the Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS).
- Conducted hearings and drafted orders related to appeals of public benefits determinations/denials.

Fidelity National Title Group, Omaha, NE

Real Estate Attorney / Title Insurance Claims Counsel, 2008 - 2013

• Claims Counsel for the largest title insurer in the Country in charge of investigating complex claims and managing litigation for a wide variety of title and real estate matters affecting property in over 35 states.

<u>Shook Hardy & Bacon, LLP.,</u> Kansas City, MO **Contract Attorney**, 2008

<u>University of Nebraska College of Law</u>, Lincoln, NE Faculty Research Assistant - Prof. Colleen Medill, Fall 2006 Senior Certified Law Student - Civil Clinic, Spring 2007

<u>Ogborn Summerlin & Ogborn, P.C.,</u> Lincoln, NE **Summer Associate,** Summer 2006

